
Throughout this text relevant web links are included where appropriate and the
companion website includes a thorough and updated index of useful links on all aspects of
the subject. This summary is designed as a useful starting point for researching human
resource management via the Internet.

HR journals

Asia-Pacific Journal of Human Resources www.sagepub.co.uk/journals/details/j0468.html
HR Magazine (USA) www.shrm.org/hrmagazine/
HR Monthly (Australia) www.ahri.com.au
HR Professional (Canada) www.hrprofessional.org
Human Resource Management International www.tandf.co.uk/journals/online/

1367-8868.html
Human Resource Management International Digest www.mustafa.emeraldinsight.com
International Journal of Human Resource Management www.tandf.co.uk/journals/online/

0958-5192.html
Journal of Human Resources www.ssc.wise.edu/jhr/home.html
People Management (UK) www.peoplemanagement.co.uk

Professional HR associations around the world

Australian Human Resources Institute www.ahri.com.au
Canadian Council of Human Resources Associations www.cchra-ccarh.ca
Centrum for Personal & Utveckling (Sweden) www.hrmorg.se
Chartered Institute of Personnel & Development (UK) www.cipd.co.uk
Finnish Association for Human Resource Management www.henryorg.fi
Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource Management www.hkihrm.org
Human Resources Institute of New Zealand www.hrinz.org.nz
Human Resources Norway www.hrnorge.no
Institute of People Management (South Africa) www.ipm.co.za
Japan Society for Human Resource Management www.jshrm.org
National Institute of Personnel Management (India) www20.brinkster.com/nipm
Nederlandse Vereniging voor Personeelbeleid (Netherlands) www.nvp.plaza.nl
Society for Human Resource Management (USA) www.shrm.org
World Federation of Personnel Management Associations www.wfpma.com
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Health and safety

Asian-Pacific Regional Network on Occupational Safety and Health Information
www.ilo.org/public/english/region/asro/bangkok/asiaosh

Association of Societies for Occupational Safety and Health (South and Southern Africa)
www.asosh.org/

Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety ccohs.ca
European Agency for Health and Safety at Work uk.osha.eu.int/
Health and Safety Executive (UK) www.hse.gov.uk/
Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health Association hkosha.org.hk
International Occupational Safety and Health Information Centre www.ilo.org/public/

english/protection/safework/cis
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (USA) www.osha.gov/
National Occupational Health and Safety Commission (Australia) www.nohsc.gov.au/

Human resource planning

Enterprise Resource Planning (USA) www.erpassist.com
Flexibility (UK) www.flexibility.co.uk
HR Focus (South Africa) www.hr-focus.com
Personnel Economics Institute (Sweden) www.fek.su.se/pei/indexe/html
Software Source (established by CIPD) www.softwaresource.co.uk

Recruitment and selection

Association of Online Recruiters (UK) www.aolr.org/
Recruitment and Employment Federation (UK) www.rec.uk.com/

Appraisal and performance management

ACAS ‘Appraisal Related Pay’ www.acas.org.uk/publications/pub_ab_appraisalpay.html
Performance Management Association www.som.cranfield.ac.uk/som/cbp/pma/
PerformanceReview.com (USA) performancereview.com

Reward management

International Foundation of Employee Benefits Plan www.ifebp.org
New Earnings Survey (UK) www.statistics.gov.uk
Reward Strategies (USA) rewardstrategies.com

Human resource development

Academy of Human Resource Development (USA) www.ahrd.org
Australian National Training Authority www.anta.gov.au
CIPD (UK) www.cipd.co.uk/HRD/
European Mentoring Centre www.mentoringcentre.org/
HRD Gateway (Asia) www.hrdgateway.org/hub1/
Human Resources Development Canada www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/common/homex/shtml
Human Resource Development in Europe www.b.shuttle.de/wifo/ehrd/=portal.htm
Investors in People www.iipuk.co.uk
Learning and Skills Council (UK) www.lsc.gov.uk
National Training Directory (South Africa) www.peopledevelopment.co.za
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Employee relations

1998 Workplace Employee Relations Survey www.dti.gov.uk/er/emar/1998WERS.htm
Advisory, Conciliation and Arbitration Service www.acas.org.uk/
Australian Industrial Relations Commission www.airc.gov.au
Commission for Conciliation, Mediation and Arbitration (South Africa) www.ccma.org.za
Commonwealth Department of Employment, Workplace Relations and Small Business

(Australia) www.dewrsb.gov.au
Employee Involvement Association www.eia.com
European Industrial Relations Observatory On-line www.eiro.eurofound.ie/
Institute for Employment Studies www.employment-studies.co.uk/
Industrial Relations Services www.irsonline.co.uk/index_pub.htm
International Labour Organization www.ilo.org/
National Labor Management Association (USA) www.nlma.org/

Trade unions

Australian Council of Trade Unions www.actu.asn.au
Canadian Labour Congress www.clc-ctc.ca
Congress of SA Trade Unions (South Africa) cosatu.org.za
European Trade Union Institute www.etuc.org/ETUI/
Indian National Trade Union Congress members.rediff.com/intuc/
International Confederation of Free Trade Unions www.icftu.org/
International Centre for Trade Union Rights www.ictur.labournet.org/
Trades Union Congress (UK) www.tuc.org.uk/

Equal opportunities

American Institute for Managing Diversity www.aimd.org/
Australian Human Rights and Equal Opportunities Commission www.hreoc.gov.au/
Canadian Human Rights Commission www.chrc_ccdp.ca
Commission for Racial Equality (UK) www.cre.gov.uk/
Department of Labour (South Africa) www.labour.gov.za
Equal Opportunities Commision (UK) www.eoc.org.uk/
European Institute for Managing Diversity www.iegd.org/
European Union www.europa.eu.int/
United Nations www.un.org/

Employment law

Australian Employment Law www.dewr.gov.au/
British Employment Law www.emplaw.co.uk www.hmso.gov.uk/acts.htm
European Union Law www.euroli.net/search.html
International Labour Organisation www.ilo.org
South African Employment Law www.labour.gov.za
US Employment Law www.rmlibrary.com/db/lawilabor.htm




